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Solicitation No:  IFB -24-0285
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Questions and Answers start on page 2.
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Q1.	May I ask how many systems the site has? As well as the type of systems?

A1.		Please see IFB-PCC-24-0285 page 12, Scope of Work Section 3.1.1 A.


Q2.	Can we adjust/discuss the following which we did not see in your terms?
· [bookmark: _Hlk165961288]Agreeing to indemnify for tax payment, background screenings and negligence (even if the fault of City of Phoenix/PCC) among other things.
· [bookmark: _Hlk165961792]Can we get a liability cap on consequential damages? We have insurance but would like to make sure it doesn’t spiral out of control. Seems it doesn’t matter who is at fault based on what we read.
· I might have missed it but I did not see the payment terms. Net 30? Net 60?

A2.	
· Indemnify and tax indemnification is covered in IFB on page 25, 30, and 37. They cannot be adjusted. 

· No cap on consequential damages.

· Please see IBF-PCC-24-0285 Submittals Costs and Payment section page 3 for options.
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